Kim

From: ethembeni [thembeni@iafrica.com]

Sent: 07 October 2014 09:56 AM

To: Terry Calmeyer; Lea Muruven; MGALIMBERTI@sahra.org.za;
smokhanya@ecprah.org.za

Subject: Mzimvubu HIA report

Attachments: Mzimvubu Phase 1 HIA Report with COMMENT .pdf

------ =extPart_000_03F2_01CFE214.F55B7A30
Dear Terry

Herewith the amended HIA report; thanks very much to all who contributed comments and corrections.

The SAHRIS case number for this project is 6535. Please note that we are also emailing the report to Dr
Mariagrazia Galimberti (SAHRA Cape Town) and Mr Sello Mokhanya (ECPHRA), since ECPHRA has
experienced telecommunication problems in the recent past.

Regards
Elizabeth Wahl and Len van Schalkwyk

eTHEMBENI CULTURAL HERITAGE

Box 20057 Ashburton 3213 PIETERMARITZBURG South Africa
Telephone Elizabeth 082 529 3656 ~ Len 082 655 9077

Fax 086 672 8557 ~ thembeni@iafrica.com

CK 94/022770/23 ~ VAT No 4690238268

Please note that we have terminated our landline telephone account due to lack of service delivery by
Telkom.



